Jsy JDW's 1/1/74 itemizes those of my memos Je isolated for me in my effort to retiieve
on Caddy. I have gone through 3/73 on these and am confident the remiining ones are in
order so in order to get what I did not file under Caddy or with memos and so +that you
can refile yours, thege are those I do not haves two dated 7/17/72 with first lines

"Bob SmithiTour conjecture that Murray Chotiner ..." and "Dear Larry, tn comnection with
the best-kmewn;" and "The Watergate Caper, Supp notes 7/29/72." In seeking L also note
unflagoing interest in Caddy, repreated dissatisfaction over lack interest in him, etc.
Ur, this is not new interest and contenporaneous belief he was being covered and for some
good reason, if reason not explicite...Il guess that in the future 1 should have g second
copy of even these small slip notes, one for the subject and one for a chrono file that
L now have to the degree I kept them separate...As you now know, hunch was Justified by
investigation when I was able to make very brief one, re Ford and his closer connection
with Hunt ¥han was ever indicateds..%hat is among the surfaced in the officisl sewer I
have been going over and is without question is the totality of the official participa~—
tion in the corrupting of justice and the aborting of the functioning of all society's
protective institutions. It is rottener then the WC stuff. Thanks BW 3/4/74



